or-
nes
wnd

HAMILTON. 17

appraiser; C. R. M. Bewell, surveyor ;
F. S8hepherd, H. W. Woodward, John
Briss, clerks; H Dixon, chief landing
waiter ; C. M. Kelly, W. Munday, J
McKinty, P.O. Heir, landing waiters;
A 1. McKenasie, chief clerk ; T. Bryan,
sub-collector, Galt; J Mi ler, sub-
collector, Wellington Square; J. Lo-
gan, porter.

INLAND REVENUE.

Cuostom House, Stuart Street.
Wm. Patton, collector ; 8. F' Ross,
deputy do; J. Btewart, A. Stuart, W.
P. Crawford, J. F. Jagoe, A. D. Arnot,
W. F. Miller, J K Barrett, excise offi-
cers.
CHURCHES,

CHURCHS OF ENGLAND

Curist Craurch, James Street north.
—~Cathedral of the Diocese of Niagara,
Rt Rev T B Fuller, D D, Lord Bishop ;
The Very Rev J. Gamble Geddes, D C
L, Dean of Niagara, rector; Rev R G
Sutherland, M A, curate; Col Villers,
James M Lottridge, church wardens;
Wm Fairclough, organist; J J Mason,
vestry clerk ; Geo Robins n, choir mas-
ter; Joseph Cressell, sexton; Char.cs
Barrett, bell ringer.

Hours of service: 11 amand 7 pm
Christ’s Church was founded in 1835 and
has hadbut onerector up to the present
time—the Rev G Gamble Geddes, D C
L, now th: Very Rev the Dean of Nia-
gara. The original edifice which was
of wood was commenced in 1835, and
completed in 1838. It was enlarged in
1854 by the erection of a chancel and
two compartments of the nave in stone,
these were designed to form the com-
mencement of an entirely new struct-
ure of a higher style of architecture,
This latter is now drawing near com-
pletion, the old building having been
pulled down about two years ago
Bince the formation of the new Dio-
cese of Niagara, Christ's Church has
been comstituded a Cathedral church,
and will be provided with a Bishop's
throne and suitable stall for the Dean,
Archd and six can

Tar Crunon or THE Asornsion.—The
foundation stone of this church was
laid on Ascension day 1850, and on a
site given by the late Richard Juson,

It was opened for Divine wor-

ship in June 1861, The HKev John

Hebden, M A, canon of Christ's Church
Cathedral, having been appointed rec-
tor of the parish, by the late Bishop of
Toronto, The structure was comple-
ted by the erection ot its spire, pinna-
cles &c, last year (1875), at the sole ex-
pense of Mrs Juson, widow of R. Juson
Esq, now in Shrewsbury, England.

| Services: 11 am,and 7 pm

Church wardens. —Messrs R P Street
and J M Burns ; delegates to the Synod
F W Gates, Adam Brown, snd Alex
Bruce ; vestry clerk, J D Pringle

AiL Saints Cu roas —Cor King and
Queen streets.—Thig church forms part
of the parish of Christ's church. It
was built by the late Hon Samuel
Mills, in 1873, at his own expense and
given to the rectors of Christ's Church
during his life time on incumbency.
Very Rev Deau J Gamble Geddes, D
C L, rector.

Services: 11amand 7 pm

8r. Taomas' Caurca —Cor Main and
West Avenue.—Rev J B Richardson,
M A, rector,

Services: 11 a m and 7 p m.

St. Joun's M ssion CuarriL.—Rev
W Lumsden, M A

Burvices: 1lamand 7 pm

PRESBYTERIAN OHURCHES.

Hours of service 11 amand 7pm

CentrAL Crukca, Cor Maiden Lane
and McNub streets —Pastor, Rev John
McColl.

McNag Streer Cuorcon, Cor Hunter
and M:Nab streets. — Pastor, Rev Don-
ald H Fletcher v

St Paor's Cuuron, Cor James and
Maiden Lane.—Pastor, Rev J C Smith,
MA

Kxox Cmuron, Corner Cannon and
James streets.

8t Anorew's Cruron, Cor Park and
Hunter streets—Pascorate vacant

St JouN's Cuurcs, Cor King and Eme-
rald streets —Pastor, Rev James Little

Mission Cruron —Pearl Street

METHODIST OHUROHES

Hours of service, 11a mand 7 p m,
except otherwise stated. Sunday

school 2 30 pm

Cuntavary Ouoren, Main street west

—Rev Hugh Johnston, B D, Pastor
WasLey Cruron, John street cor of
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